

RECOMMENDATION 36 BUSINESS NEEDS GROUP

CONFERENCE CALL # 5

SEPTEMBER 9TH 2014, 16:00 CET

Attendance

Present :	Excused absence :
Eva CHAN (DJF) Jari SALO (TIEKE) Bassil EID (FIATA) Veronique Guilloux (UPEC) Estelle Igwe (NEPC)	Pamola Bernal Turnes

Summary of the meetings:

- Eva presented the draft text submitted by Jari, Veronique, Paloma, and Roger.
- Jari informed that Lance T and Paloma T will submit more draft text by this week.
- Veronique has requested members to help with drafting text pertaining to IT Service Providers and Banks.
- Bassil as new comer in this group has agreed to circulate the draft document to other colleagues in FIATA to assist in developing text for IT Service Providers and Banks.
- In order to expedite the development of SWI Business Needs Discussion Paper, Eva and Jari urged other team members to actively contribute to development of draft text.
- Jari propose the next conference call to be held after the deadline (15th September) to assess the completeness of Discussion Paper and decide the way forward in next Forum.
- Next Conference Call will be held on 19th September CET10:00.
- Eva adjourned the Conference Call at CET16:45.